
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: August 10, 2020 12:47 PM
To: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Media; Bryan Blom; Michèle Larose
Subject: Media requests currently in approval for MO

Good afternoon,

For ease of reference, please find attached media calls currently in approval with MO.

Also in approval with MO is a detect & correct for the Toronto Sun article. Also attached.

Fcr ric
DEtEd

1) STATUS - IN APPROVAL
Globe and Mail
Semeniuk, Ivan (Globe and Mail)
Date call received: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 at 13:40 PM
Deadline: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 at 18:00 PM 
Tier 1 - COVID -19 Vaccine Procurement

NH
For MO Approval
- Media Respon...

2) ÉTAT - EN APPROBATION
Agence QMI
Bergeron, Émilie (Agence QMI)
Appel reçu le : mercredi 5 août 2020 à 18 h
Échéance : lundi 10 août 2020 à 16 h 
Niveau 1 - Unités sanitaires mobiles et contrats avec SNC

Fcr
media req.Dcn ...

3) STATUS - IN APPROVAL
The Canadian Press
Berthiaume, Lee (The Canadian Press)
Date call received: Thursday, August 6, 2020 at 11:00 AM
Deadline: Friday, August 7, 2020 at 11:30 AM 
Tier 1 - Negotiations with Davie on TC ferries

For MO Approval
- Media Respon...
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4) ÉTAT - EN APPROBATION
ICI Radio-Canada Info (Québec)
Rémillard, David (ICI Radio-Canada Info (Québec))
Appel reçu le : vendredi 7 août 2020 à 9 h
Échéance : samedi 8 août 2020 à 16 h 
Niveau 1 - Suivi - Centre National des brise-glaces

For MO apprcval
- Repcnse

Thank you,

Stéfanie Hamel
819-576-4705
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